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Additional Architectural Information

A. NAME Charles Leich & Co. C. NUMBER 82-196-0246
B. ADDRESS - 420 NW Fifth Street

D. UTM References |1 6] [4]4,916,1,0) 43293129

E. The Charles Leich & Company is the only preserved
comoonent of what was originally the Evansville Woolen Mill
factory complex. The site itself was first a locus for the
Evansville textile industry when John W. Gruen made the shift
from "cottage” weaver to textile manufacturer in 1865 and
began producing an extensive ,;newﬁfﬂloom products including
" jeans, satinet, linsy, stocking yarn, blankets, flannel cloth,
and etc.” By 1873, the Gruen concern was merged with the
Evansville Woolen Mill, an enterprise dating from 1870 which
continued in operation at this location until the early 20th
Century. :

One section of the present Leich building is believed to
have been constructed by the woolen mill proprietors in 1898,
followed in the early 20th Century by a larger expansion
addition. A depressed cotton market in the spring of 1911
precipitated the closing of many of the country's mills,
and this national circumstance may also have had an adverse
effect on the woolen mill's performance, for in July of the
same year, the company went bankrupt and ceased operations.

The Leich coempany, forced to relocate after a fire des-
troyed their downtown pharmaceutical warerooms, purchased the
0ld mill building in 1914 and engaged local architect Harry
E. Boyle to remodel it to accgmodate their wholesale operations.
Essentially, the project entailed only interior alterations;
the exterior of the building was little changed. During the
Leich occupancy, the basic plan of the old mill s?ructure.has
been kept in:ﬁact. The preservation of the building and 1ts
association with an Evansville industry which historically
made a substantial contribution to the city's economy advance
the significance of the old mill block. Also, importance is
derived from the fact that the building has served as base of
operations for the Charles Leich & . . Company for sixty-eight
years. The company, founded in 1856, is one of Indiana's
oldest, and still active, wholesale drug concerns.

F. INFORMATION SOURCES City/Business Directories;

Building Permit Records; 1880 Atlas of Evansville and Vanderburgh
County; Evansville Journal, 8 April 1911 and 5 July 1914,

G. PREPARED BY Joan C. Marchand H. DATE 19 January 1982




